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Mr John Sheils 
J Sheils Planning and Environmental Limited 
3 1 Athlumney Castle 
Navan 
County Meath 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlornno8readr urn CnoornnnJ Comhrhootl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W82 1 

Ceanncheathrb, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, tire 
Y35 W82 1 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of N&C Enterprises LimiWl M!O%ft9gPit, 
Kilmeane, Naas, County Kildare 

t 

21 April 2017 WO292-01 

Dear Mr Sheils 

1. acknowledge receipt on 20 April 2017 of information requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you that 
the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
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